



## CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300

FAX 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT  
ROBERT W. HEALY  
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI  
Deputy City Manager

May 16, 1994

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 11, regarding a traffic study of the intersection of Craigie and Berkeley Streets, Deputy Traffic Director Lauren M. Preston reports the following:

The Traffic & Parking Department has conducted an accident study at this intersection. According to Cambridge Police accident records, no accidents have been reported at this intersection since December 31, 1992. In discussing this location with the Police Traffic Bureau, they have no recollection of complaints.

"No Stopping Tow" signs are posted on Craigie Street to improve the sight distance for vehicles exiting Berkeley Street. Parking Control Officers continue to ticket vehicles which park too close to the intersection. The Traffic Department will continue to check this intersection and take appropriate action when required.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy  
City Manager

RWH/mev

Consent Agenda # 6

S-221

Awaiting Report Item Number 11, regarding  
a traffic study of the intersection of  
Craigie and Berkeley Street.

*for original see  
1994 City Managers  
Requests # 76*

In City Council,

May 16, 1994

*Placed on file*